Effective Date: 11 October 2022

The Shul Club of Harbor Islands brings together the families and neighbors of our community for services and events that spiritually enhance the physical beauty and tranquility of our surroundings

Please take a few minutes to review this Privacy Policy. To the extent permitted by law, by using the App, you agree to the collection, use, and sharing of your Personal Data as set forth in this Privacy Policy. If you do not agree to the terms of this Privacy Policy, you may not access or use the App.

By using our App, you acknowledge our collection, use and sharing of your Personal Data as set forth in the relevant sections of this Privacy Policy. You also acknowledge that by providing your Personal Data through the App, your Personal Data is directly processed in the United States. If you do not wish for your Personal Data to be used in the manner set out in this Privacy Policy or processed in the United States, you should not access or use the App.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. General Policy
- 2. Why do we collect your Personal Data?
- 3. What Personal Data do we collect about you?
- 4. How we collect your Personal Data
- 5. How we use your Personal Data
- 6. When we share your Personal Data
- 7. How do we keep your Personal Data safe?
- 8. What are my legal rights in respect to my Personal Data?
- 9. How can I update my Personal Data?
- 10. How can I Unsubscribe?
- 11. Updating the Privacy Policy
- 12. Terms and Conditions
- 13. Contact Details

GENERAL POLICY

We respect your privacy and are committed to protecting your "Personal Data," which we define as information that can reasonably be linked to an identified or identifiable individual like you. Personal Data does not include anonymized information.

Our updated Privacy Policy outlines what Personal Data we collect about you through our App and how it is used. We also explain how we process your Personal Data, who we share it with, how we look after it and tell you about your privacy rights and how the law protects you.

WHY DO WE COLLECT YOUR PERSONAL DATA?

We bring together people from around the world to create a better world. Staying in touch with our supporters and App users at the right time, in the right way and with the right information is vital to our success and to the mobilization of our diverse team and its ability to make an impact. To this end, we collect your Personal Data for the following goals:

- To communicate effectively and mobilize our members (including showing campaigns and content that matter most to you);
- To keep our network thriving and effective and to extend our reach;
- To promote and fund our campaigns and petitions and maximize their impact;
- To have our voice heard with the media;
- To work together to encourage leaders and governments.

WHAT PERSONAL DATA DO WE COLLECT ABOUT YOU?

We encourage you to voluntarily share your Personal Data with us, because we build a global movement to protect creation only with the support of people like you. You are not obligated to share your Personal Data with us, but if you choose not to, it could affect our ability to provide you with services or information.

We may collect, use, store, and transfer different kinds of Personal Data about you, which we have summarized below:

 Identity Data includes first name, last name, username or similar identifier, title, religious affiliation, and identification number;

- Contact Data includes email address, telephone numbers, location, country, and language preference;
- Donation Data includes details about donations from you, including the
 amount, currency, and method of payment. We do not store your credit card
 information and banking details, with the exception of the last four digits
 on your card and the expiration date, which we may use to remind you when
 your card is about to expire.
- Technical Data includes internet protocol (IP) address, browser type and version, time zone setting and location, browser plug-in types and versions, operating system and platform, and other technology on the devices you use to access the App, together with information about the devices themselves;
- Profile Data includes your username and password, if you have created an account;
- User Record Data includes information you have voluntarily provided about your interests, preferences, feedback, survey responses, comments, personalized messages from you, public comments submitted, and your response to any polls or surveys. We also keep records of each time you complete a campaign action, whenever you subscribed or unsubscribed to a mailing list, whether you acted in response to a mailing, social media, or through another source, details of phone calls with you, credit for sharing links (e.g. via "Tell A Friend" emails or social media postings), and any other information you share when you take any action with our organization, online or otherwise;
- Volunteer Data includes information about whether you are interested in volunteering, and, if so, what types of activity you would like to be involved in;
- Usage Data includes information about how you use our App and also how you engage with our content (for more information, see below under "Data relating to Updates and Email Tracking");
- Mailing Data includes mailings between us (including date/timestamp of mailing, content of mailing, language of mailing, and topic categories);
- Marketing Communications Data includes your preferences in receiving marketing communications and, where applicable, your opt-in to receive such communications.

We may also collect:

 Third-party authentication from social media or other online sites (i.e. whether you are presently logged into Facebook or other social media accounts);

- Data relating to Updates and Email Tracking: If you sign up to receive updates from us, we will strive to provide you accurate and timely information about our campaign activities. In order to improve our engagement with our network, we may track whether the emails we send to you are being opened, and other related information (such as when and whether the links the emails contain are being clicked; whether you sign or share petitions; and which of the people you shared with also go on to sign our petitions);
- Images, photographs, or video you upload to the site.

We collect a few types of Sensitive or Special Categories of Personal Data (hereinafter "Sensitive Data") about you based on the nature and mission of our organization, namely: (1) religious affiliation, including religious or philosophical beliefs, and (2) political opinions, especially those related to the environment. For background checks and safety reasons, we also may collect information about criminal convictions and offences from certain individuals. However, we do not share any Sensitive Data with Third Parties or publicly on our App without your consent.

We also collect, use, and share Aggregated Data (see further below, under "How we use your Personal Data").

CHILDREN

The App is not intended for or directed at children under the age of 16. We do not knowingly collect, use, or disclose Personal Data about visitors that are under these ages. If you are a parent or guardian of a minor and you believe that we have collected, used, or disclosed such information, please inform us using the contact information below so that we may take appropriate action.

If you are a California resident and under the age of 18, you may request that we remove content or information that you have posted to our App by contacting us as provided below.

HOW WE COLLECT YOUR PERSONAL DATA

We mostly collect Personal Data directly from you when you voluntarily provide such information, such as when you:

- join us via our App;
- contact us with inquiries;

- sign up to a newsletter or mailing list to receive our movement dispatches;
- take action online (including, but not limited to, responding to one of our surveys; registering to participate in certain projects or campaigns or to receive certain materials; signing or creating a petition; signing an open letter or a pledge; or sending a message or "thank you" to others engaged on our mission);
- volunteer or host an event;
- provide your name and email address to one of our partner organizations, on the basis that it can be shared with us:
- RSVP for an event; or
- make a donation.

We also collect data from and about you through:

Analytics providers (such as Google and Facebook) based outside the EU.
 For more information, please see our Cookies Policy here.

HOW WE USE YOUR PERSONAL DATA

We only use the Personal Data you provide in a manner that is consistent with this Privacy Policy and as permitted by relevant law. We will only use your Personal Data for the purposes for which it was collected or for reasons that are compatible with those original purposes. If we need to use your Personal Data for an unrelated purpose, we will notify you and we will explain the legal basis which allows us to do so. We also may use your Personal Data to comply with our legal and regulatory obligations and protect our legal and commercial interests.

Below are specific ways we may use your Personal Data and the reasons for doing so:

ADMINISTERING OUR PROGRAMS

We may collect Personal Data from you to administer our day-to-day activities. For example, we may collect your Personal Data to:

Communicate with you directly.

• If you "Join us" via our App, we will register you as a supporter of our organization and contact you via any channels that you have consented to (such as email, phone/SMS texts, third-party messaging applications (e.g.

- Telegram and WhatsApp), and/or social media messaging) to provide you with resources and updates.
- If you sign, share, or donate, we use your Personal Data to send you
 information about our work via any channels you've consented to (email,
 phone/SMS, third-party messaging applications, and/or social media
 messaging).
- If you have questions, we may collect your Personal Data to answer your queries or notify you about changes to our Privacy Policy or our programs.

Manage our campaigns, events, or groups.

- If you sign up for a campaign, to receive a resource, or to be involved in an
 event, we will use your Personal Data to send you updates and other
 information about the resource, campaign, or event.
- If a local leader starts a group that you join or a campaign or petition that you sign, he/she may access the Personal Data you have shared and follow up with you about local campaign updates.
- If you sign up for a campaign, event, or group, and you provide Personal
 Data that we may share with your consent, that data may appear publicly on
 our App. For example, if you provide your name, email address, and religious
 affiliation, that Personal Data may appear publicly on the App. If you provide
 your address to us, we may publicly show a "pin" in a map to describe your
 approximate location.

Administer our App.

- We may use the personal information of all visitors of the App to perform troubleshooting, data analysis, testing, system maintenance, and support.
- We also may generally monitor the activity of App visitors and any suspect activity to assess the strength our cybersecurity.

INTERNAL RESEARCH AND PROFILING

We carry out research and analysis on visitors to our App and other supporters to determine the success of our approach, campaigns, resources, and other activities in the public interest and to help us provide you with a better experience. We may evaluate, categorise, and profile your Personal Data in order to tailor communications to your needs and your preferences and to help us to understand our network. For example, we may use "cookies" and third-party analytics tools to evaluate your interests and your surfing activity on our App. See our Cookies Policy here. We also may keep track of the type and frequency of your online activity and

use automated systems to target large groups in our communications. This information helps us to ensure communications are relevant, timely, and in the best interest of our mission.

ANALYSING AGGREGATE DEMOGRAPHIC AND BEHAVIORAL DATA

In an ongoing effort to accomplish our mission and understand App visitors better and judge the effectiveness and growth potential of campaigns, we may conduct research on visitors' demographics and interests based on the Personal Data and other information provided to us. This research may be compiled and analyzed on an aggregate basis, and we may share this aggregate information with our partners, affiliates, and allies. We may also disclose aggregated visitor statistics in order to describe the size, scope, and demographics of our network (for example, to display on campaign Apps, announce on social media and provide to media sources). "Aggregated Data" includes this type of data about groups of people and may be derived from your Personal Data and very private activity. For example, if you fill out a form indicating how often you pray or what specific actions you take to conserve water, we may combine that Personal Data with others' and publish the Aggregate Data on our App, to show the level or percentage of people engaged in these activities by country, region, city, or even parish. While we strive to protect your privacy, some users may be able to guess your levels of personal activity based on Aggregate Data, depending on your known behaviour or the size of your community or parish.

FUNDRAISING AND SUPPORT

We may collect your Personal Data when you donate online or when we solicit your financial support. We will use your Personal Data to process your donations. With your consent, we also may share your Personal Data with other non-profit organizations or other partners that support our mission.

MARKETING TO PROMOTE OUR WORK

In relation to marketing communications, we will provide you with an "opt in" or "opt out" mechanism depending on where you are located when we collect your Personal Data. An "opt in" mechanism will provide you the opportunity to positively indicate that you would like to receive marketing communications and we will not send you any unless you have "opted in". An "opt out" mechanism (e.g., "unsubscribe") will provide you the opportunity to indicate that you do not want us to send you such communications, and if you "opt out" we will not send you any.

You may opt out of marketing-related communications by following the directions under "How do I Unsubscribe?" below.

We will get your express opt-in consent before we share your personal information with any third party for marketing purposes.

WHEN WE SHARE YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION

We are not interested in selling your Personal Data. We consider this information to be a vital part of our relationship with you. There are, however, certain circumstances in which we may share your Personal Data with certain third parties without further notice to you, as set forth below:

OUR VOLUNTEERS AND EVENT HOSTS

Our volunteers or event hosts may have access to your contact information, including your name, email address, telephone number, and social media account IDs, to reach out to you about a specific campaign or event. They may contact you directly or through our organization.

OUR EVENT ATTENDEES, CHAPTER PARTICIPANTS, VOLUNTEERS, OR THOSE INTERESTED IN EVENTS, CHAPTERS, OR VOLUNTEERS

Members of the public who would like information about events, chapters, or volunteers may find your Personal Data, including your name, email address, language, personal comments, institutional affiliation, street address, and city, state/province, and country of residence through publicly available spreadsheets and maps on our App. We will always ask your consent before sharing this information, and you can request to have it removed at any time by emailing clubapp2626@gmail.com.

TARGETS OF OUR CAMPAIGNS

For petitions, letters to the editor, and surveys you have voluntarily signed or completed, we may pass on your name, city, state, and comments to the target. Where the target is a government body or official that requires petition signers to be constituents, we may also provide your postal code and full address.

OUR PETITION CREATORS

When you sign a petition created on our App, we provide your name, city, and country to the petition creator, so they can deliver it to the campaign target (see above).

SOCIAL MEDIA

Through the App, you can choose to access certain social media Apps and services that are owned and controlled by third parties (e.g. Facebook and Twitter) (the "Social Media Services"). When you elect to access and use the Social Media Services, you will be sharing your information (which will include your Personal Data if you elect to share such information) with those Social Media Services. As with other Third Party Sites, the information that you share with the Social Media Services will be governed by the privacy policies and terms of service of the providers of such Social Media Services and not by the policies and procedures we describe here.

AGENTS, SERVICE PROVIDERS, CONSULTANTS, AND RELATED THIRD PARTIES

We sometimes hire service providers and other companies to perform certain functions on our behalf. Examples of such functions include mailing information, maintaining databases, cloud computing services, and processing payments. When we employ another company to perform a function of this nature, we take precautions to provide them only with the information that they need to perform their specific function. We require all third parties to respect the security of your Personal Data and to treat it in accordance with applicable law.

PAYMENT PROCESSORS

We work with Stripe and other service providers to help process donations and credit card transactions and other payment methods when you donate to us. These payment processors will store certain Personal Data about you. Please refer to their privacy policies to learn more about how they use and process your Personal Data.

AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS AND BUSINESS PARTNERS

We may share your Personal Data, including your activities and donor information, with affiliated organizations that support our interests and goals. This may include other non-profit organizations, as well as businesses that sponsor or support our activities.]

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

We may disclose your Personal Data if required to do so by applicable law (including, without limitation, any election law) or in the good faith belief that such action is necessary to (i) comply with a legal obligation, (ii) protect and defend our rights or property, (iii) act in urgent circumstances to protect the personal safety of App visitors or the public, or (iv) protect against legal liability.

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS

In relation to an ongoing or proposed business transaction (such as transferring control of this App), we may transfer your information to a successor or potential successor organization. If such a transfer occurs, the successor organization's use of your information that was collected in connection with the App will remain subject to this Privacy Policy and the privacy preferences you have expressed to us.

HOW DO WE KEEP YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION SAFE?

We maintain reasonable administrative, physical, and technical measures to protect the security of the Personal Data you provide via the App. However, no App, server, or database is ever completely secure, error-free, or "hacker proof." Therefore, we cannot guarantee that your Personal Data will not be disclosed, misused, or lost by accident or by the unauthorized acts of others.

We, along with our payment processors, also strive to ensure the secure collection and transmission of sensitive visitor payment information using industry-accepted data collection and encryption methodologies. If you choose to make a donation to our organization, your credit card information will be used only for transactions through our secure online payment system. If you choose to make that donation recurring, the information will be stored by our third-party payment processors. Other than the last four digits of your card number and your card's expiration date, your payment information is not stored or seen by us.

HOW LONG WILL YOU USE MY PERSONAL DATA?

Personal Data collected in accordance with this Privacy Policy may be stored by our organization or it may be included in databases owned and maintained by our affiliates, agents, or service providers. We will only retain your Personal Data for as long as necessary to fulfil the purposes we collected it for, including for the purposes of satisfying any legal, accounting, or reporting requirements. To determine the appropriate retention period for Personal Data, we consider the amount, nature, and sensitivity of the Personal Data, the potential risk of harm from unauthorised use or disclosure of your Personal Data, the purposes for which we process your Personal Data and whether we can achieve those purposes through other means, and the applicable legal requirements.

Many of our data activities are focused on understanding our engagement efforts and finding out which supporters are the most active and have been active for the longest period of time. This lets us know if we are providing our supporters with timely and engaging opportunities to take meaningful action on the issues they care about. We will take these considerations into account in determining the appropriate retention period, including the use and application of metrics and data tools to consider supporter engagement and to look at the trajectory of engaged supporters over time. Further details of retention periods for different aspects of your Personal Data are available by emailing clubapp2626@gmail.com

We continually review what information we hold and delete personal data which are no longer required within a reasonable period of time and in accordance with applicable law. In some circumstances, we may anonymize your Personal Data so that it can no longer be associated with you, and in such circumstances, we may use this information indefinitely without further notice to you.

WHAT ARE MY LEGAL RIGHTS IN RESPECT OF MY PERSONAL DATA?

We will comply with any rights provided to you under applicable law. You may access, update, or correct Personal Data by contacting us at the below email. We will respond to you within a reasonable time and, in any case, within the time limits established by applicable law. We may ask you for additional information to verify your identity. In most cases, we will provide access and correct and delete any inaccurate information you discover. However, in some cases, we may limit or deny your request if the law permits or requires us to do so or if we are unable to verify your identity.

If you are a resident of California, you may have the right to learn additional information about your personal information collected through this App. California residents who have an established business relationship with us may request and

obtain information, free of charge and on an annual basis, about Personal Data that we shared with other businesses for their own direct marketing use within the prior calendar year (as provided in California's "Shine the Light Law"). If applicable, this information would include a list of the categories of personal information shared with third parties and the names and addresses of all third parties with whom we shared this information in the immediately preceding calendar year. To obtain this information, please write to us using the contact information below, with "California Shine the Light Privacy Request" in the subject line as well as in the body of your message. We will then respond to your mailing address with the requested information.

If you are a European user, you have the following rights in relation to your Personal Data, unless provided otherwise by relevant local legislation:

- Request access to your Personal Data;
- Request correction of your Personal Data;
- Request erasure of your Personal Data;
- Object to processing of your Personal Data;
- · Request restriction of processing your Personal Data;
- Request transfer of your Personal Data;
- Receive or ask that we provide you your Personal Data in a structured, commonly used and machine readable form:
- Be informed of any automated decision-making processes using your Personal Data;
- Right to withdraw consent (where we are relying on consent to process your Personal Data).
- Right to make a complaint at any time to your local supervisory authority for data protection issues. We would, however, appreciate the chance to deal with your concerns before you approach your supervisory authority, so please contact us in the first instance.

HOW CAN I UPDATE MY PERSONAL INFORMATION?

Please contact us at clubapp2626@gmail.com

HOW CAN I UNSUBSCRIBE?

You may opt out of any communications from us at any time by following the instructions below, or by following the instructions you receive when you start communicating with us via new technology. You may continue to receive service-related and other non-marketing communications.

- Email. You can unsubscribe from our emails or ask to be excluded from our email campaign promotion lists via the unsubscribe link at the bottom of each email we send. You also can unsubscribe by emailing us at clubapp2626@gmail.com
- Text messages. If you receive SMS or other text messages through your mobile device but no longer want to receive them, please reply to us with the message STOP, CANCEL, or UNSUBSCRIBE.

UPDATING THE PRIVACY POLICY

We reserve the right to update or modify this Privacy Policy at any time. If we make any significant changes to the rules that govern the App, or the way we use your Personal Data, we will add a prominent notice to this App or otherwise endeavour to bring those changes to your attention. Please review this Privacy Policy periodically, and especially before you provide any Personal Data. This Privacy Policy was last updated on the date indicated above. To the extent permitted by law, your continued use of the App after any changes are made to this Privacy Policy indicates your agreement with the terms of the changed Privacy Policy.

LINKS TO OTHER APPS

This Privacy Policy applies only to our App. The App may contain links to other Apps, plug-ins and applications not operated or controlled by us (the "Third Party Sites"). Clicking on those links or enabling those connections may allow Third Party Sites to collect or share data about you. The policies and procedures we described here do not apply to the Third Party Sites. The links from the App do not imply that we endorse or have reviewed the Third Party Sites. We are not responsible for the content or privacy practices of any linked Third Party Sites. We encourage you to contact those sites directly for information on their privacy policies.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Your access to and use of the App is subject to the <u>Terms of Service</u>.

CONTACT DETAILS

If you have any questions about our policies, your Personal Data, or data protection on this App, you can contact us.

Our full details are: clubapp2626@gmail.com